
 

 

PACIFIC GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT  

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

REGULAR MEETING  

 
           Trustees                . 

John Paff, President 

Brian Swanson, Clerk 

Debbie Crandell 

Cristy Dawson 

Bill Phillips 

Kulaea Tulua, Student Rep 

  

 DATE: Thursday, March 8, 2018 

 

 TIME: 5:30 p.m. Closed Session  

  7:00 p.m. Open Session 

      

LOCATION: Pacific Grove Unified School District Office 

  435 Hillcrest Avenue 

  Pacific Grove, CA 93950 
 

The Board of Education welcomes you to its meetings, which are regularly scheduled for the first and third Thursdays of the 

month. Regular Board Meetings shall be adjourned by 10:00 pm, unless extended to a specific time determined by a majority of 

the Board.  This meeting may be extended no more than once and may be adjourned to a later date. Individuals who require 

special accommodation, including but not limited to an American Sign Language interpreter, accessible seating or 

documentation in accessible formats, should contact the Superintendent at least two days before the meeting date. 

 

Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open 

session item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection in the District Office located at 435 Hillcrest Avenue, 

Pacific Grove during normal business hours. 

 

AGENDA AND ORDER OF BUSINESS 

 

I. OPENING BUSINESS 
 

A. Call to Order 

 

B. Roll Call 

 

C. Adoption of Agenda 

 

II. CLOSED SESSION 
 

A. Identify Closed Session Topics  

The Board of Education will meet in Closed Session to consider matters appropriate for Closed 

Session in accordance with Education and Government Code. 

 

1. Negotiations - Collective Bargaining Session planning and preparation with the PGTA for 

2017/18 [Government Code § 3549.1 (d)] Executive session between the public school employer 

and its designated representatives, Matt Bell, Rick Miller and Ralph Gómez Porras, for the 

purpose of giving direction and updates. 

 

 

***PLEASE NOTE THE EARLY 

CLOSED SESSION START TIME*** 

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 1



 

 

2. Negotiations - Collective Bargaining Session planning and preparation with the CSEA for 

2017/18 [Government Code § 3549.1 (d)] Executive session between the public school employer 

and its designated representatives for the purpose of giving direction and updates. 

 

3. Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint (4 cases) [Government Code § 54957] 

 

4. Consideration Of Student Discipline (1 Case) (Education Code Section 48915) 

 

5. Planning and Preparation Meet and Confer: Adult Education Employees Salary Agreement 

 

6. Planning and Preparation Meet and Confer: Confidential Group Salary Agreement 

 

7. Planning and Preparation Meet and Confer: Administrative Employees Salary Agreement 

 

8. Conference with Labor Negotiators – Assistant Superintendent employment contract for 2017/19; 

public school employer and its designated representatives: Ralph Gómez Porras, Superintendent  

[Gov. Code §54957.6] 

 

9. Conference with Labor Negotiators – Superintendent employment contract for 2017/19; public 

school employer and its designated representatives: John Paff, Board President and Brian 

Swanson, Board Clerk [Government Code §54957.6] 

 

B. Public comment on Closed Session Topics 

 

C. Adjourn to Closed Session  

  

III. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION  

 

A. Report action taken in Closed Session: 

 

1. Negotiations - Collective Bargaining Session planning and preparation with the PGTA for 

2017/18 [Government Code § 3549.1 (d)]  

  

2. Negotiations - Collective Bargaining Session planning and preparation with the CSEA for 

2017/18 [Government Code § 3549.1 (d)]  

 

3. Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint (4 cases) [Government Code § 54957] 

 

4. Consideration Of Student Discipline (1 Case) (Education Code Section 48915) 

 

5. Planning and Preparation Meet and Confer: Adult Education Employees Salary Agreement 

 

6. Planning and Preparation Meet and Confer: Confidential Group Salary Agreement 

 

7. Planning and Preparation Meet and Confer: Administrative Employees Salary Agreement 

 

8. Conference with Labor Negotiators – Assistant Superintendent employment contract for 2017/19 

[Gov. Code §54957.6] 

 

 

 

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 2



 

 

9. Conference with Labor Negotiators – Superintendent employment contract for 2017/19 

[Government Code §54957.6] 

 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

IV. PRESENTATION  

 

Moira Mahr and students will present an AVID update to the Board.  

 

V. COMMUNICATIONS 

 

A. Written Communication 

 

B. Board Member Comments 

 

C. Superintendent Report 

 

D.  PGUSD Staff Comments 

 

VI. INDIVIDUALS DESIRING TO ADDRESS THE BOARD 

 

Public comment on any item of interest to the public that is within the Board’s jurisdiction will be heard.  The Board 

may limit comments to no more than three (3) minutes for each agenda or non-agenda item; a total time for public 

input on each item is 20 minutes, pursuant to Board Policy 9323.  Public comment will also be allowed on each 

specific action item prior to Board action thereon. This meeting of the Board of Education is a business meeting of 

the Board, conducted in public. Please note that the Brown Act limits the Board’s ability to respond to public 

comment. The Board may choose to direct items to the Administration for action or place an item on a future 

agenda. 

 

VII. CONSENT AGENDA   

   

Items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and/or may have been discussed at a previous 

Board meeting.  There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board vote unless a member of the Board 

requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Agenda. Each item on the Consent Agenda 

approved by the Board of Trustees shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted or received as 

recommended. 

  

Page 

A. Minutes of February 8, 2018 Board Meeting 8 

Recommendation:  (Ralph Gómez Porras, Superintendent) The Administration recommends  

approval of minutes as presented. 

 

B. Minutes of February 22, 2018 Special Board Meeting 14 

Recommendation:  (Ralph Gómez Porras, Superintendent) The Administration recommends  

approval of minutes as presented. 

 

C. Certificated Assignment Order #10 15 

Recommendation:  (Billie Mankey, Director of Human Resources) The Administration 

recommends adoption of Certificated Assignment Order #10. 

 

 

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 3



 

 

D. Classified Assignment Order #10 17  

Recommendation:  (Billie Mankey, Director of Human Resources) The Administration  

recommends adoption of Classified Assignment Order #10. 

 

E. Acceptance of Donations 20  

Recommendation:  (Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent) The Administration recommends 

that the Board approve acceptance of the donations referenced below. 

 

F. Out of County or Overnight Activities 21 

Recommendation:  (Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent) The Administration recommends 

that the Board approve or receive the request as presented. 

 

G. Warrant Schedule No. 593                      28  

Recommendation:  (Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent) As Assistant Superintendent for  

Business Services, I certify that I have reviewed the attached warrants for consistency with the 

District’s budget, and purchasing and accounting practices and therefore, recommend Board  

approval. 

 

H. Acceptance of Quarterly Treasurer’s Report                                                                                         30  

Recommendation:  (Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent) The Administration recommends that 

the Board accept the Quarterly Treasurer’s Report for the quarter ending December 31, 2017. 

 

I. 2017-18 Budget Revisions #3 45 

Recommendation: (Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent) The District Administration 

recommends that the Board review and approve the proposed budget revisions. 

 

Move: _____________        Second: _____________        Vote: _____________  

 

VIII. PUBLIC HEARING/ ACTION/DICUSSION ITEM A   

 

 A.  Public Hearing of Pacific Grove Teachers Association Sunshine List for 2017-18                54  

Public Hearing – Initial Proposal for Negotiations Submitted by the Pacific Grove Teachers 

Association with the Pacific Grove Unified School District Board of Education for the  

2017-2018 School Year. 

 

Open Public Hearing _____________________  Close Public Hearing _________________ 

 

A. Approval of Pacific Grove Teachers Association Sunshine List for 2017-18 57 

Recommendation: (Ralph Gómez Porras, Superintendent) The District Administration  

recommends that the Board review and approve the sunshine topics for the 2017-2018 PGTA 

negotiations. 

 

Move: _____________ Second: _____________ Roll Call Vote:  ___________ 

  

 Paff ___    Swanson ___    Crandell ___    Dawson  ___    Phillips ___ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 4



 

 

IX. PUBLIC HEARING/ ACTION/DICUSSION ITEM B 

 

B.   Public Hearing Pacific Grove Unified School District/Pacific Grove Teachers Association 

Negotiations Sunshine Topics for 2017-18               60  

Public Hearing – Initial Proposal for Negotiations Submitted by the Pacific Grove Unified  

School District Board of Education with the Pacific Grove Teachers Association for the  

2017-2018 School Year. 

 

Open Public Hearing _____________________  Close Public Hearing _________________ 

 

B. Approval of the Pacific Grove Unified School District/Pacific Grove Teachers Association 

Negotiations Sunshine Topics for 2017-18                62 

Recommendation: (Ralph Gómez Porras, Superintendent) The District Administration  

recommends that the Board review and approve the sunshine topics for the 2017-2018  

PGUSD/PGTA negotiations. 

 

Move: _____________ Second: _____________ Roll Call Vote:  ___________ 

  

 Paff ___    Swanson ___    Crandell ___    Dawson  ___    Phillips ___ 

 

X. ACTION/DISCUSSION 

 

C. Resolution No. 1006 Demanding Federal Gun Control Action To Prevent Death And Injury    64 

Recommendation: (Ralph Gómez Porras, Superintendent) The District Administration 

recommends that the Board review and approve Resolution No. 1006, demanding federal 

gun control action to prevent death and injury. 

 

Move: _____________ Second: _____________ Roll Call Vote:  ___________ 

 

 Paff ___    Swanson ___    Crandell ___    Dawson  ___    Phillips ___ 

 

D. Approval of Tentative Agreement with California School Employees Association 67 

Recommendation: (Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent) The Administration recommends that 

the Board review and approve the salary schedule increase for the employees of the California 

School Employees Association (CSEA). 

 

Move: _____________        Second: _____________        Vote: _______ 

 

E. Approval of Pacific Grove Unified School District Confidential Employees Agreement 68 

Recommendation: (Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent) The Administration recommends that 

the Board review and approve the agreement between the Pacific Grove Unified School District 

and the Confidential Employees. 

 

Move: _____________        Second: _____________        Vote: _______ 

 

F. Approval of Pacific Grove Unified School District Administrative Employees Agreement 69        

Recommendation: (Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent) The Administration recommends that  

the Board review and approve the agreement between the Pacific Grove Unified School District  

and the Administrative Employees. 

 

Move: _____________        Second: _____________        Vote: _______ 

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 5



 

 

G. Approval of Pacific Grove Unified School District Adult Education Employees Agreement 70 

Recommendation:  (Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent) The Administration recommends that  

the Board review and approve the agreement between the Pacific Grove Unified School District  

and the Adult Education Employees. 

 

Move: _____________        Second: _____________        Vote: _______ 

 

H.  Approval of Amendments to the Assistant Superintendent's 2017 Contract 71 

Recommendation: (Ralph Gómez Porras, Superintendent) It is recommended that the Board  

of Education review and approve the Assistant Superintendent's contract amendments and 

compensation adjustments for the 2017 - 2018 school years as proposed. 

 

Move: _____________        Second: _____________        Vote: _______ 

 

I. Approval of the 2017-18 Second Interim Report 77 

Recommendation: (Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent) The Administration recommends that 

the Board review and approve the 2017-18 Second Interim Report. 

 

Move: _____________        Second: _____________        Vote: _______ 

 

J.  Elementary School Principal Job Description 105 

Recommendation: (Billie Mankey, Director of Human Resources) The District Administration 

recommends the Board review and approve the Elementary School Principal job description as  

presented. 

 

Move: _____________        Second: _____________        Vote: _______ 

 

K. Board Calendar/Future Meetings 109 

Recommendation:  (Ralph Gómez Porras, Superintendent) The Administration recommends 

that the Board review and possibly modify meeting dates on the attached calendar and determine,  

given information from the Administration, whether additional Board dates or modifications need  

to be established.  

 

Move: _____________        Second: _____________        Vote: _______ 

 

XI.  INFORMATION/DISCUSSION 
 

A. Pacific Grove Unified School District Safety Update                                111 

Recommendation:  (Barbara Martinez, Director of Student Safety) The District Administration 

recommends the Board review and be informed of Pacific Grove Unified School District response to 

recent incidents of school violence in our country and its impact on district schools and community. 

 

Board Direction:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 6



 

 

B. Future Agenda Items 112 

Recommendation:  (Ralph Gómez Porras, Superintendent) The Administration recommends that 

the Board review the list of future agenda items and direct Administration to add items to the list 

and/or schedule items for a particular agenda. 

 

Affordable Housing Project Impacts to District  

Review of Teacher Evaluation Process 

Long Term Counseling Study (Winter 2018) 

 

  Board Direction:  

 

XII. ADJOURN      
 

Next meeting – March 22, 2018 – District Office 

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 7



 

 

PACIFIC GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Minutes of Regular Meeting of February 8, 2018 – District Office 

 

I. OPENED BUSINESS    

 

A. Called to Order   6:02 p.m. 

 

B. Roll Call  President: Trustee Paff 

  Clerk: Trustee Swanson 

  Trustees Present: Trustee Crandell 

   Trustee Phillips 

  Absent: Trustee Dawson 

  Administration Present: Superintendent Porras 

   Assistant Superintendent Miller 

  Board Recorder: Mandi Ackerman 

 Student Board Member: Katrina Kitayama 

 

C. Adopted Agenda 

 

Changes to the agenda include a correction to an Out of County Overnight field trip form, 

correction to date 2015 to 2018; a Revised Certificated Assignment Order #9; and a request to 

move Information/Discussion Item E District Safety Update to Item A.  

 

MOTION Crandell/Swanson to adopt agenda as amended. 

Public comment:  none  

Motion CARRIED 3 – 0  

 

II. CLOSED SESSION   
 

A. Identified Closed Session Topics  

 

1. Negotiations - Collective Bargaining Session planning and preparation with the CSEA 

for 2017/18 [Government Code § 3549.1 (d)] Executive session between the public 

school employer and its designated representatives for the purpose of giving direction and 

updates. 

 

2.  Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint (2 cases) [Government Code § 

54957] 

 

B. Public comment on Closed Session Topics 

 

None.  

 

C. Adjourned to Closed Session  6:06 p.m. 

 

III. RECONVENED IN OPEN SESSION  7:09 p.m. 

 

A. Reported action taken in Closed Session: 

 

1. Negotiations - Collective Bargaining Session preparation with the CSEA for 2015/16  

 

Consent Agenda Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 8



 

 

The Board discussed this item.  

 

2.  Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint (2 cases) [Government Code § 

54957] 

 

The Board discussed these items.  

 

B. Pledge of Allegiance Led By: Trustee Paff 

 

IV. PRESENTATION  

 

Student Sarah Bitter, along with Teacher Karinne Gordon spoke to the Board about their recent 

trip to present their work at the Forum of Youth Communicators for a World without Nuclear 

Weapons on November 26, 2017.  

 

The Board thanked Bitter for her incredible presentation and work, noting she was an inspiration. 

Trustee Swanson thanked Bitter for imagining a world without nuclear weapons.  

 

Gordon provided a brief report to the Board on the program, and gave them a gift from 

Hiroshima.  

 

V. COMMUNICATIONS 

 

A. Written Communication 

 

Communication from Darryl Smith of the WAVE program; Pony Baseball; Classified 

bargaining communication; updates from Administration.  

 

B. Board Member Comments 

 

Pacific Grove High School Student Representative Kitayama provided the Board an update 

on the events and activities happening at the school. 

 

Trustee Crandell thanked everyone for coming. 

 

Trustee Phillips appreciated the public’s presence at the meetings. 

 

Trustee Paff attended Coffee with the Principal at Pacific Grove High School, and thanked 

staff for their work; noted a delightful show of Annie at Pacific Grove Middle School; and 

attended a fun soccer game.  

 

C. Superintendent Report 

 

Superintendent Porras thanked the Board for the opportunity to attend CALSA and 

Superintendent’s Symposium conferences in recent weeks, noting CALSA provided a $500 

scholarship to a senior student.  

 

D. PGUSD Staff Comments (Non Agenda Items) 

 

The Association of California School Administrators Region 10 Monterey Charter President 

Marci McFadden and Adult School Principal Barbara Martinez presented Superintendent Dr. 

Consent Agenda Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 9



 

 

Ralph Porras with the ACSA Region 10 Leadership Matters award. The award was created by 

Region 10, which includes Monterey, San Benito, Santa Cruz and Salinas charters, to honor 

an ACSA member who typifies the qualities of leadership, including a focus on quality, 

passion for learning, and public service. Dr. Porras will be honored at the association's annual 

recognition dinner on April 27. 

 

Pacific Grove High School Principal Matt Bell provided an update on sports, the scholastic 

champion teams- Girls Soccer made top five, Wrestling made top three.  

 

VI. INDIVIDUALS DESIRING TO ADDRESS THE BOARD   

 

Pacific Grove City Council Member Rudy Fischer addressed sidewalk needs.  

 

VII. CONSENT AGENDA    

 

A. Minutes of January 25, 2018 Board Meeting 

B. Certificated Assignment Order #9 

C. Classified Assignment Order #9 

D. Acceptance of Donations 

E. Out of County or Overnight Activities  

F. Warrant Schedules No. 591 and No. 592   

G. Contract with InformedK12 

 

Revised Consent Item B Certificated Assignment Order was moved to Action/Discussion 

Item F.  

 

 MOTION Crandell/Phillips to approve consent agenda as amended. 

Public comment:  none  

Motion CARRIED 4 - 0  

 

Trustee Paff noted that Trustee Dawson was attending the California School Board Association Masters 

in Governance meeting in Burlingame.  

 

VIII. ACTION/DISCUSSION 

 

A. Increase Contract Amount for Interim Speech Therapist, Linda Shingu For The Provision of  

  Speech Therapy Services  

 

Director of Student Services Clare Davies presented information to the Board. The Board 

asked questions including contract information, dates, and schedule of makeup sessions.  

 

MOTION Crandell/Phillips to approve the Increase Contract Amount for Interim 

Speech Therapist, Linda Shingu For The Provision of Speech Therapy Services. 

Public comment: none  

Motion CARRIED 4 – 0  

 

B  2018–19 School Calendar and 2019-20 School Calendar (2 year model) 

 

Director of Human Resources Billie Mankey presented the calendars to the Board, noting a 

Calendar Committee consists of members from each school site, who help create the 

calendars.  

Consent Agenda Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 10



 

 

Trustee Paff would like to see the school year pushed back to a later start date.  

 

MOTION Phillips/Swanson to approve the 2018–19 School Calendar and 2019-20 

School Calendar.  

Public comment: none  

Motion CARRIED 3 – 1  

 

C. School Bus Punch Pass 

 

Director of Maintenance and Operations Matt Kelly presented information to the Board. 

Trustee Phillips thanked Kelly for a creative solution and great alternative for students who 

may not need to regularly ride the bus. The Board thanked Kelly for an alternative option.  

 

MOTION Phillips/Crandell to approve the School Bus Punch Pass.  

Public comment: none  

Motion CARRIED 4 – 0  

 

D. Board Policies and Regulation Student Rights with Law Enforcement- Review and/or Final 

Read     

 

Superintendent Porras provided a brief background and reviewed the changes and revisions 

made to the revised drafts of the two policies and one regulation.  

 

Pacific Grove Chief of Police Christey thanked the Board for their openness to the police 

department, noting sensitivity is necessary by the department, the community was a great 

place to work, she had an incredible department and discussed policy and legal requirements 

as law enforcement officers.  

 

Pacific Grove Unified School District Attorney Tom Manniello addressed specific Board 

questions and concerns.  

 

School Resource Officer Billy Hawkins addressed Board questions.  

 

The Board thanked all parties for their input, noting it was not an easy process.  

 

Trustees discussed and expressed concerns.  

 

MOTION Phillips to remove a line on page 51 that “No student shall be forced to 

leave personal items behind for inspection…”  

 

There was no second by the Board.  

 

MOTION Crandell/Swanson to approve the Board Policies and Regulation Student 

Rights with Law Enforcement as final read.  

Public comment: none  

Motion CARRIED 3 – 1  

 

E. Board Calendar/Future Meetings   

 

The Board expressed concerns over the number of recent months with only one Board 

meeting and directed Administration to add a second meeting to either January or February 

Consent Agenda Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 11



 

 

starting in 2019 going forward, when possible.  

 

No changes. No action taken.  

 

F. Revised Certificated Assignment Order #9 

 

Director Mankey noted Robert Down Elementary School Principal Linda Williams will be 

stepping down and into a classroom, has done a fabulous job, and will be missed by 

Administration.  

 

MOTION Swanson/Phillips to approve the Revised Certificated Assignment Order 

#9.  

Public comment: none  

Motion CARRIED 4 – 0  

 

IX. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION 

 

A. Quarterly District Safety Update  

 

Originally Item E, Board moved to Item A.  

 

Chief Christey, School Resource Officer Hawkins, and Safety Director Martinez updated the 

Board on training, camera location and feedback suggestions, recommended fencing, 

suspensions update report.  

 

The Board discussed the quality and location of the camera system and asked for high 

resolution cameras.  

 

B. Review of December Property Tax Revenue for 2017-18 

 

Assistant Superintendent Rick Miller presented information to the Board. The Board 

discussed this item. 

 

Principal Bell noted the new tax laws may change property tax revenue.  

 

No public comment.  

 

C. Pacific Grove Adult Education Licensed Child Care Center and Extended Day Preschool 

 

Adult School Principal Barbara Martinez presented information to the Board. The Board 

discussed concerns over providing priority to either Adult School Students or Pacific Grove 

residents. The Board directed Administration to bring the item back with information on both 

programs: full time child care and part time child care.  

 

No public comment.  

 

MOTION Swanson/Phillips to extend the meeting until 11:00 p.m.  

Public comment: none  

Motion CARRIED 3 – 1  

 

D. Pacific Grove High School Advance Placement Program Report 

Consent Agenda Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 12



 

 

 

Principal Bell presented information to the Board, addressed questions by the Board. The 

Board discussed this item. 

 

E. California School Accountability Dashboard 

 

Director of Education Technology Matthew Binder presented information to the Board.  

 

F. Future Agenda Items 

 

Affordable Housing Project Impacts to District  

Long Term Counseling Study (Winter 2018) 

 

115 Trust will be brought to the March 8, 2018 meeting.  

 

X.  ADJOURNED 10:58 p.m. 

 

 Approved and submitted: 

 

 

 ______________________________ 

 

 Dr. Ralph Gómez Porras 

 Secretary to the Board 

Consent Agenda Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 13



 

 

PACIFIC GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Minutes of the Special Board Meeting of February 22, 2018 - District Office  

 

I. OPENED BUSINESS 

 

A. Called to Order  7:01 a.m. 

 

B. Roll Call  President: Trustee Paff 

  Clerk: Trustee Swanson  

  Members Present: Trustee Crandell 

   Trustee Dawson 

   Trustee Phillips    

  Administration Present: Ralph Porras 

   Rick Miller 

  Board Recorder: Mandi Ackerman 

 

C. Adopted Agenda 

 

MOTION Dawson/Crandell to adopt agenda as presented. 

Public comment: none 

Motion CARRIED 5 – 0  

 

D. Pledge of Allegiance led by Billie Mankey 

 

II. CLOSED SESSION 
 

A. Identify Closed Session Topics  

The Board of Education will meet in Closed Session to consider matters appropriate for Closed Session in 

accordance with Education and Government Code. 

 

1. Negotiations - Collective Bargaining Session planning and preparation with the CSEA for 2017/18 

[Government Code § 3549.1 (d)] Executive session between the public school employer and its 

designated representatives for the purpose of giving direction and updates. 

 

2.  Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint (3 cases) [Government Code § 54957] 

 

B. Public comment on Closed Session Topics   None 

 

C. Adjourned to Closed Session  7:02 a.m. 

 

III. RECONVENED IN OPEN SESSION  8:38 a.m.  

 

A. Reported action taken in Closed Session: 

 

1. Negotiations - Collective Bargaining Session planning and preparation with the CSEA 

 

The Board discussed this item.  

 

2.  Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint (3 cases) [Government Code § 54957] 

 

The Board discussed this item and gave direction to Administration.  

  

IV.  ADJOURNED 8:38 a.m. 

 

 Approved and submitted: 

 _____________________________ 

 

 Dr. Ralph Gómez Porras 

 Secretary to the Board 

Consent Agenda Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 14



SUBJECT: Certificated Assignment Order #10                

 

PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE:  Billie Mankey, Director II, Human Resources  

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

The administration recommends adoption of Certificated Assignment Order #10 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

Under Board Policies #4200 and #4211, the Human Resource Office is directed by the Superintendent and 

the Board of Education to employ the most highly qualified person available for each position.  Recruitment 

and selection procedures include dissemination of vacancy announcements to newspapers, trade journals, the 

internet through the Pacific Grove Unified School District website, Monterey County Office of Education 

website and other recruitment websites in California.  The recommendation to hire a selected candidate is 

made after weighing the information obtained by the complete application package, the interview process, 

and confidential reference checks.  No inquiry is made with regard to the age, sex, race, color, religion, 

national origin, disability or sexual orientation.  

 

 

INFORMATION: 

 

Persons listed in the Certificated Assignment Order are being recommended to the Board of Education for 

employment in the District.  No individual is recommended to the Board of Education for employment prior 

to receipt of the criminal background summary.  

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 

Funding has been approved and allocated for these items. 

 

Consent Agenda Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 15



 

PACIFIC GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT   
CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL ASSIGNMENT ORDER NO. 10 

March 8, 2018 

  

TEMPORARY NEW HIRE: 

Toula Hubbard, PGAE Herbal Remedies Instructor, temporary, 1.5 hours per week, Column A, Step 1, 

effective December 7, 2017 (Dependent upon sufficient enrollment) 

 

TEMPORARY ADDITIONAL ASSIGNMENT: 

Sarah Weber, FGE ELAC Parent Ed Instructor, 3 hours per week, paid per time sheet effective January 16, 

2018 through June 1, 2018 only (Dependent upon sufficient enrollment) 

 

2018 SUMMER SCHOOL PRINCIPAL: 

Summer School Principal/s, shared assignment, Sean Keller, 0.50 FTE, Admin Summer Salary Schedule, 

Step 6, Buck Roggeman, 0.50 FTE, Admin Summer Salary Schedule, Step 8, effective Summer 2018 

 

2017-18 PGMS Coaching Assignment 

Employee Assignment Stipend  Funding 

Marc Englehorn Replaces Chris 

Evans 

 Track Coach 1.0 FTE GF 

 

SUBSTITUTE: 

Maria Aiello 

Beatrice Cunningham 

Alys Henderson 

Susan Lewis 

Margaret Sollitto 

 

REQUEST FOR LEAVE: 

Emily Gutierrez, PGHS, CTE Computer Science Teacher requests maternity leave effective May 7, 2018 

through June 1, 2018 

 

RETIREMENT: 

Jennifer Ross, PGAE, Parent Education Instructor (Co-Op Preschool), retires effective June 15, 2018 after 38 

years of successful employment with the Pacific Grove Unified School District 

An McDowell, PGAE, ESL, Spanish, and Citizenship Instructor, retires effective March 16, 2018 after 7 

years of successful employment with the Pacific Grove Unified School District 

RESIGNATION: 

Catherine Smith, FGE Special Education Teacher resigns pending successful recruitment of her replacement 

for the remainder of the 2017-18 school year 

Brian Hernandez, PGHS/PGMS Speech Therapist, resigns pending successful recruitment of his replacement 

for the remainder of the 2017-18 school year 

 

Consent Agenda Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 16



 

SUBJECT: Classified Assignment Order #10   

 

PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE:  Billie Mankey, Director II, Human Resources  

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

              

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

The administration recommends adoption of Classified Assignment Order #10 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

Under Board Policies #4200 and #4211, the Human Resource Office is directed by the Superintendent 

and the Board of Education to employ the most highly qualified person available for each position.  

Recruitment and selection procedures include dissemination of vacancy announcements to newspapers, 

trade journals, the internet through the Pacific Grove Unified School District website, Monterey County 

Office of Education website and other recruitment websites in California.  The recommendation to hire a 

selected candidate is made after weighing the information obtained by the complete application package, 

the interview process, and confidential reference checks.  No inquiry is made with regard to the age, sex, 

race, color, religion, national origin, disability or sexual orientation.  

 

INFORMATION: 

 

Persons listed in the Classified Assignment Order are being recommended to the Board of Education for 

employment in the District.  No individual is recommended to the Board of Education for employment 

prior to receipt of the criminal background summary.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 

Funding has been approved and allocated for these items. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Consent Agenda Item D

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 17



 

PACIFIC GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL ORDER NO. 10 

March 8, 2018 

  

EMPLOYMENT: 

Adan Hull, PGMS, Instructional Assistant (Physical Education), 5.5 hours per day, 5 days per 

week, Range 30, Step C, 180 day work calendar effective February 21, 2018, (Replaces Victor 

Diaz) 

 

Kathleen Poet, FGE, Instructional Assistant, 4 hours per day, 5 days per week, Range 30, Step B, 

180 day work calendar effective February 21, 2018 (Replaces Resha Jadeja)  

 

Kathleen Poet, FGE, Noon Duty, 1 hour per day, 5 days per week, Range 30, Step B, 180 day 

work calendar, effective  (Replaces Resha Jadeja) 

 

2017-18 COMMUNITY AFTER SCHOOL ENRICHMENT INSTRUCTORS: 

Temporary, hourly positions, paid per time sheet at $35 per hour, effective the week of March 

12, 2018 through April 26, 2018 (no classes held during break) only and dependent upon 

sufficient enrollment: 

Instructor Session #3 Course Title Weekly Hours 

Tara Carmichael Mixed Media Makers (FGE) 1.5 hrs./week 

Maria Dawson Theatre Arts (RDE) Grades 1 & 2 1 hr./week 

Maria Dawson Theatre Arts (RDE) Grades 3-5 1.5 hrs./week 

Robert Mc Laren STEM Challenge with LEGO 1.5 hrs./week 

Ritika Kumar Ceramics (FGE) 1 hr./week 

Ritika Kumar Ceramics (RDE) 1 hr./week 

Ritika Kumar Yoga (RDE) 1 hr./week 

Lisa Lavin Ukulele (FGE) 1 hr./week 

Julie Heilman Creativity 101 (RDE) 1 hr./week 

David Peelo Chess (RDE) 1 hr./week 

Ellen Berrahmoun Art Class (RDE) Grades 3-5 1.5 hrs./week 

 

 

 

 

Consent Agenda Item D

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 18



PACIFIC GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL ORDER NO. 10 

March 8, 2018 

Page 3 of 3 

 

SHORT TERM ADDITIONAL ASSIGNMENT: 

Sue Ellzey FGE, EL Homework Club Tutor, 1 hour per day, 2 days per week, Range 30, Step F, 

paid per time sheet, effective February 28, 2018 through June 1, 2018  (Title III LEP funded) 

 

Amanda Jaramillo, CHS, Administrative Assistant II additional hours for WASC report writing, 

not to exceed 14 hours paid per time sheet, Range 37, Step D, effective December 13, 2017 

through March 1, 2018 

 

SUBSTITUTES: 

Jose Alvarado, custodial 

 

Kelly Ray, FGE Long term Substitute Instructional Assistant (Physical Education), 6 hours per 

day, Range 30, Step A, effective February 12, 2018 through March 30, 2018 or until permanent 

employee returns from medical leave 

 

Maria Rivera, PGHS Long term Substitute Food Service II, 4 hours per day, Range 30, Step A, 

effective February 21, 2018 through June 1, 2018 or until permanent employee returns from 

medical leave 

 

RESIGNATION: 

Michelle Hinners, FGE Healthcare Assistant, resigns effective February 2, 2018 (personal 

reasons) 

Consent Agenda Item D

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 19



SUBJECT: Acceptance of Donations 

 

PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE: Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent for Business Services 

 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

The Administration recommends that the Board approve acceptance of donations referenced below. 

 

INFORMATION: 

 

During the past month the following donations were received: 

 

Forest Grove Elementary School 

PG Pride       $3,153.50 (December grant) 

PG Pride         1,484  (January grant)   

   

 

Robert H. Down Elementary School 

PG Pride       $1,922.50 (December grant) 

PG Pride         1,388.33 (January grant) 

    

Pacific Grove Middle School  

PG Pride       $    758.34 (January grant)  

 

Pacific Grove High School  

PG Pride       $    758.33 (January grant)  

Monterey Elks Lodge             500      (culinary arts) 

Monterey Tides Hotel      Baby grand piano valued at $5,000 

 

Pacific Grove Community High School  

None 

 

Pacific Grove Adult School /Lighthouse Preschool &  

Preschool Plus Co-op       

Barbara Thomas       $1,000        (undesignated) 

 

Pacific Grove Unified School District 

None 

 
Ref: Donations 

 

Consent Agenda Item E

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 20



 

SUBJECT: Out of County or Overnight Activities 

 

PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE: Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent for Business Services 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

The Administration recommends that the Board approve or receive the request as presented. 

 

BACKGROUND:   

 

Board Policy 6153 requires prior approval of all school sponsored trips.  Out of County/State or overnight 

trips require Board approval.  Other trips may be approved by the Superintendent or designee.   

 

INFORMATION: 

 

The attached list identifies an overnight/Out of County/State trip(s) being proposed by a school site at this 

time.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 

The request has an identified cost and associated source of funds.  The activities expose the District to 

increased liability with a resulting potential for financial impact.  

Consent Agenda Item F

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 21



 

 

PACIFIC GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

                                                                    OUT-OF-COUNTY OR OVERNIGHT ACTIVITIES 

 

DATE          STUDENTS/CLASS 

DESTINATION  ACTIVITY                        TRANSPORTATION      COST   FUNDING SOURCE 
March 9   Sports Med Class   School Bus   $1,542   CTEIG 

Oakland Stadium  Training session   Salinas City Elementary SD 

Oakland 

 

March 16-18   MS Cheer Squad   Auto    $3,070   Club funds 

Disneyland   Parade Performance 

Anaheim 

 

March 18-19   PGHS Young Writers Club  Auto    $401   Club funds, site 

State Capitol   Poetry Out Loud State Champtionship 

Sacramento 

 

March-May   PGHS Athletics Events   Various    TBD   District, Athletics 

Spring Sports Schedule  

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 
 

Consent Agenda Item F

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 22



02/05/2013 37:0: 3315486582
RECEIVED 11/05/2016 39:99PM
PACIFIC GROVE U S D PAGE 31

PACIFIC GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
REQUEST FOR OFF CAMPUS ACTIVITY

Board Approval is required for all out-of-county. out-of-state, or overnight activities. " J *? fty
The request must be approved by the Board prior to the event, therefore the request must be submitted AT
LEAST TWO (2) WEEKS PRIOR TO THE BOARD MEETING PRIOR TO THE EVENT.
For ALL other activities, submit request two weeks in advance of activity,

Date of Activity jJAA£ tt 7,

Location of Activity

School

.Day of Activity.,

Conntv

School Departure Tune.

r.raHg Level/ s

Pickup Time from Place of Activity. AM,

Name of Employee Accompanying Students

Number of Adults

f
(please print)

Number of Students

Description of Activity/Educational Objective.

List AH sto
Means of Transportation: {^School Bus ( } Charter £ )Auto*~ 'TDistrictVan** ( )Walk ( )Air
* Board Regulation 3541.1 Requirements will be complied with when using private Autos ___,

(Teacher initials)

**If using District vans, driver names must be listed;.

Cost of Activity $ j&>_ + Cost of Transportation $ = Total $

Fund/s to be charged for all^activity expenses ( ) Students ( ) Club ( ) PG Pride ( ) Other

Account

Requested bv:

- /O 00 -

/
ted NameEmployee Signatuf&tttfcompanying student activity)

Administration Approval/Principal.

»*»***»»»************#*##***«** )H*****#****»#*»#*# #**#**#**»* *•**#««

^X Transportation Department/District Office Use

( ) School Bus {/J Charter _ ( ) Available ( ) Not available Date Received.
Cost Estimate $ //"

Approved by Transportation Supervisor:.. ./^/

Approved by Assistant Superintendent

Date of Board Approval

.Date /

RECEIVED

FEB 072018

UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Consent Agenda Item F

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 23



SALINAS CITY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Transportation Department

39 dark Street, Salinas, CA 93901

(831) 753-5590

Pacific Grove Unified School District
Pacific Grove High School to Oakland Raiders Training Facility

DEPART: Friday, 03/09/2018 at 06.-00 AM / RETURN: Friday, 03/09/2018 at 03:00 PM

TRIP INFORMATION
TRIP*

02/14/2018 [ 2781 j (Confirmed j

Oakland Raiders Training Facility

1220 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Received:) 02/14/201^ j 03:44 PM Times

Booked: 02/14/201^ AirSchTime^ 05:45 AM

Ospart4 03/09/201^ Lv School:) 06:00 AM

Return;} 03/09/201$ Event Time:j

Overnight: D . OVQOP}A
Drop/ftetufrKi
OtrfofAreaC]QTa|«*-1Way Rtn ScM 03:00 Pfî

Food: Lj i_J Return-1 Way

TripType:j Not Paid Yet | Grade:) 9-12 |

Leader: Lisa Stacks

Student*: 25 I Adult #•$ 2 j VWC:| Oj

Pre-Sch#r~^ 0]

Bus#{~~1 Other Veh#^ 0 Purpose

• niu wu&iumer imurmauun -
Code
J2017PG | Pacific Srove High School

^ency: Pacific Grove Unified School District

Oept: None

(615 Sunset Drive

(Pacific Grove. CA 93950

Phone: L<831) 646-6590 \_ | Fax: 1(831)646^660

Contact: |

E-Mail: ! PO #{ i

AcctlSf:

PerVeh.Estl $1.514.31 j Total Estimated Cost' $1.514.31 |

Customer Special instructions Trip Special Instructions Trip Comments

- Miscellaneous Expenses
TRIP EXPENSE DESCRIPTION $ EXPENSE

1:

3:

s.-
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES

CONFIRMED (TFU^SPORTATION): DATE:

AFTER HOURS PHONE NUMBER FOR FIELD TRIPS: 831-578-1416 Rick's Cell

Printed by the TransTraks System On: 02/14/2018 03:48:54 PM Page 1of1

Consent Agenda Item F

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 24



PACIFIC GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
REQUEST FOR OFF CAMPUS ACTIVITY

Board Approval is required for all out-oi-county, out-of-state, or overnight activities.
The request m«st be approved by the Board prior to the event, therefore the request must be submitted AT
LEAST TWO (a) WEEKS PRIOR TO THE BOARD MEETING PRJ0R TO THE EVENT.
For ALL other activities, submit request twe weeks in advance of activity.

Activity 5 J \kl\fc~ l?

Location of Activity DiS'YVLM

School P6>fcAS _ .Class or-Ciub C MJiLt

Day of Activity

City

A

County

ftjfjfy<l

School Departure Time, A.MJ

Grade Level/s

P.M.

Pickup Timefrom Place of Activity _____3^,

Name of Employee Accompanying Students.

Number of Adults Jx

Li 56
(plettse-priact

Number of Stutfents

Description of ActrnftVEdacatioaa! Objective

List All Stops -rpOo,

Means of Transportation: ( } School Bus ( ) Charter (X)Aat<i* ( } District Van** (
* Board Regulation 3541.1 Requirements; \,vi8 be complied with whan using privaTe Autos

**If using District vans, driver names must be fated: Nl ft t . . ' . . __._

-^ ff*
Cost of Activity s Z/ 2-2>D -f Cost of Trassport atioa S.,..._/P..... ._ = Total S fe*?^

Fund/s to be charged for all

Accost Code:.

expenses { ) StudeHts (X) Club ( }PGPride( ) Other

Requested bv; /
Employee Stgnaoife (Gccompa&ytitg student gsliyity)

Administration Appioval/Principa

**»<»****»***«**!»**»»»»***«*#****#•

Printed ffa M

,3>ate_

************** ****** •*•****»*******»»***** ******

Transportation Department/District Office Use

C ) School Bus ( > Charter ( ) Available { j Not available Date Received.
Cost Estimate £ - : . -:- - - -

Approved by Transportation Supervfeor:

Approved by Assistant Superintendent;

Date of BoardApproval
Rev. 7/17/17

Date_

RECEIVED

FEB 12;2018
PACIFIC GROVE

UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Consent Agenda Item F

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 25



PACIFIC GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
REQUEST FOR OFF CAMPUS ACTIVITY

Board Approval is required for all out-of-county: out-of-state, or overnight activities.
The request must be approved by the Board prior to the event, therefore the request must be submitted AT
LEAST TWO (2) WEEKS PRIOR TO THE BOARD MEETING PRIOR TO THE EVENT.
For ALL other activities, submit request two weeks in advance of activity.

Date of Activity ~ \y of Activity

Location of Activity

School

City County-

.Class or Club l/0r\-f^5 Grade Level/s_

School Departure Time I J- — A.M.

Pickup Time from Place of Activity \e of Emplovee Accompanving Students V-&

0
P.M.

A.M.

pry VW^

£

P.M. ft

la LU~SV

Number of Adults Number of Students

Description of Activity/Educational Objective Yo<S/\/V 0 ^-\P od- 3T"£JTg- kv

List All Stops £

Means of Transportation: ( ) School Bus ( ) Charter (^Auto* ( ) District Van** ( )Walk ( )Air
* Board Regulation 3541.1 Requirements will be complied with when using private Autos

(Teacher initials)

**If using District vans, driver names must be listed:

Cost of Activity $_Jj$l' ^ + Cost of Transportation $_ . = Total $.

Fund/s to be charged for all acti\ity expenses ( ) Students (/) Club ( ) PG Pride ( \U3 ther

Account

Requested by: ^ / , ^
Employee Signature (accompamfing student activity)

Administration Approval/Principal

MAR U "f Z018

Transportation Department/District Office Use

( ) School Bus ( ) Charter ( ) Available ( ) Not available Date Received.
Cost Estimate $

Approved by Transportation Supervisor:

Approved by Assistant Superintendent:.

Date of Board Approval

D a t e 3 f ( f U

Consent Agenda Item F

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 26



Spring

Date Team

Swimming
Sat 3/10
Fri/S 5/11-12/18

Lacrosse

Mon 3/12
Thurs 3/15
Wed 4/11

Wed 4/18

Baseball

Sat 3/17

Track

SAT 3-17

Fri 3/30
Sat 3/31
SAT 4-21

B Tennis

Thurs 3/15

Thurs 4/12

LX

LX

LX

LX

BB

T

T

T

T

BT

BT

School Transport

Sacred Heart Inv
CCS Swim Championship

Scott's Valley Scotts Valley
Santa Cruz Santa Cruz
Scotts Valley Soquel

Hollister Hollister

Half Moon Bay Away

St. Francis Invitational

Stanford Invitational
Stanford Invitational
CCS Top 8 Classic (Los Gatos)

Oakwood

Hollister Hollister

Vans
B/G

Bus
Bus
Bus

Varsity

Van/ Private

Vans

Vans
Vans
Vans

Van

Van

Time away

8:00
TBA

1:20
3:30
1:20

3:00

12

8:00

8:00
8:00
8:00

1:30

:30

Time home

5:00
TBA

6:30
7:00
6:00

6:30

7:30

6:00

6:00
6:00
6:00

5:30

5:30

County

Santa Clara
Santa Clara

Santa Cruz
Santa Cruz
Santa Cruz

San Benito

HMB

Santa Clara

Santa Clara
Santa Clara
Santa Clara

Santa Clara

Santa Clara

Softball

Sat 4/14 SB Watsonville Tourney Varsity 8:00 8:00 Vans

Consent Agenda Item F

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 27



SUBJECT:  Warrant Schedule 593 

 

PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE:  Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent for Business Services 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

As Assistant Superintendent for Business Services, I certify that I have reviewed the attached warrants for 

consistency with the District’s budget, and purchasing and accounting practices and therefore, 

recommend Board approval. 

 

BACKGROUND: 
 

The attached listing of warrants identifies payments made by the District during the noted time period 

from February 1, 2018 through February 28, 2018. 

 

INFORMATION: 

 

Prior to the issuance of the warrants, District procedures have been followed to ensure the appropriateness 

of the item purchased, the correctness of the amount to be paid, and that funds were available within the 

appropriate budget.  All necessary site, department, and district authorizations have been obtained. 

 

Please note a full copy of the warrants are available by request.  

Consent Agenda Item G

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 28



PACIFIC GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

WARRANT SCHEDULE NO 593

Warrants- Payroll

FEBRUARY 2018

Certificated- Regular 02/05/18
Regular 02/09/1 8
Regular 02/1 5/1 8
Regular 02/28/1 8

Total Certificated

Other- Regular 02/05/18
Regular 02/09/1 8
Regular 02/1 5/1 8
Regular 02/28/1 8

Total Other

Classified- Regular 02/05/18
Regular 02/09/1 8
Regular 02/1 5/1 8
Regular 02/28/1 8

Total Classified

TOTAL PAYROLL

Warrants- AP

Warrants 12372313 through 12372325 (02/01/18)

Warrants 12373027 through 12373061 (02/06/18)

Warrants 12373786 through 12373813 (02/08/18)

Warrants 12374592 through 12374632 (02/13/18)

Warrants 12375306 through 12375332 (02/15/18)

Warrants 12375992 through 12376002 (02/20/18)

Warrants 12378065 through 12378108 (02/27/18)

S
S
S
S

S

S
S
S
S

S

S
S
$
S

S

S

S

S

$

S

S

$

$

0
3,004.12

0
1,516,334.27

1,519,338.39

0
0
0

2,428.22

2.428.22

0
1,058.00

0
571,740.35

572,798.35

2,094,564.96

21,830.81

45.033.53

38.045.08

413,417.27

63,003.54

13,430.72

112,298.08

TOTAL WARRANTS $ 2.801.623.99

Consent Agenda Item G

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 29



SUBJECT: Acceptance of Quarterly Treasurer’s Report 

PERSON RESPONSIBLE: Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent for Business Services  

 

RECOMMENDATION:  

The Administration recommends that the Board accept the Quarterly Treasurer’s Report for the quarter 

ending December 31, 2017. 

 

BACKGROUND:  

Government Code 53646 requires that a quarterly report be made to the Board to identify the investments 

within which the District’s funds are maintained until needed for expenditures. The District pools its 

revenues with other districts in the County and deposits them with the Monterey County Treasurer. The 

Treasurer in turn invests these funds in the various instruments identified in the attached report. 

 

INFORMATION: 

As indicated in the attached Treasurer’s Report, the current investment portfolio is “in compliance with 

all applicable provisions of state law and the adopted investment policy, and contains sufficient liquidity 

to meet all projected outflows over the next six months”, and is currently returning an annualized yield of 

1.27%. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

None. 

Consent Agenda Item H

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 30



Consent Agenda Item H

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 31



Consent Agenda Item H

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 32



Consent Agenda Item H

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 33



Consent Agenda Item H

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 34



Consent Agenda Item H

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 35



Consent Agenda Item H

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 36



Consent Agenda Item H

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 37



Consent Agenda Item H

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 38



Consent Agenda Item H

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 39



Consent Agenda Item H

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 40



Consent Agenda Item H

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 41



Consent Agenda Item H

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 42



Consent Agenda Item H

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 43



Consent Agenda Item H

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 44



SUBJECT: 2017-18 Budget Revisions #3 

PERSON RESPONSIBLE: Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent for Business Services  

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The District Administration recommends approval of the proposed budget revisions. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

Throughout the year, the budgets of the District’s various funds are revised to reflect changing financial 

conditions, or as the result of Board decisions which have a budgetary impact. Budget revisions are 

usually necessary early in the fiscal year, in September, to update the beginning fund balances following 

the final close-out of the prior year. Then, budget revisions are part of the First Interim Report, in 

December, and the Second Interim Report, in March. The final Budget revision is done towards the end of 

the fiscal year, in May. 

The budget revisions being recommended are reflected in the column titled “Rev #3 Changes”. The 

column to the left of the Proposed Changes is the current Board-approved version of the budget. The 

column to the right of the proposed changes will become the official budget once the Board formally 

approves them.  

A detailed list of the components of each budget revision is shown at the bottom of each page. 

 

INFORMATION: 

The financial condition of the District remains positive with reserves in place and cash flow being met.  

Some significant budget revisions to the General Fund include: 

1) $113,967 in one-time funding has been received from the state to help pay off part of the backlog 

of Mandated Cost Reimbursements  

2) $82,514 in increased payroll costs due to the implementation of the Chapman Grant, .20 FTE 

Counselor and revised estimates for total payroll costs. 

3) A decrease to expenditures of $126,061 as a result of moving Portable Project expenditures back 

to Fund 40. 

4) $195,000 has been transferred from Fund 20 into Fund 40 for the Portable Project  

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

The fiscal impact is reflected in the attached reports. 

Consent Agenda Item I

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 45



Consent Agenda Item I

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 46



Consent Agenda Item I

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 47



Consent Agenda Item I

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 48



Consent Agenda Item I

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 49



Consent Agenda Item I

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 50



Consent Agenda Item I

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 51



Consent Agenda Item I

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 52



Consent Agenda Item I

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 53



  

SUBJECT:  Public Hearing of Pacific Grove Teachers Association Sunshine List for 2017-18 

 

PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE:  Ralph Gómez Porras, Superintendent 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

The Administration recommends that the Board hold a public hearing for the sunshine topics for the 

2017-18 PGTA negotiations. [A copy of the sunshine list was posted at each school site five business 

days prior to the Board meeting.] 

 

INFORMATION: 

 

Government Code Section 3457 provides the basis and procedures for the recognition of the  

Pacific Grove Teachers Association’s initial proposal for negotiations with the Pacific Grove Unified  

School District for the 2017-18 school year. The public hearing will provide an opportunity for  

the community to comment on the following: 

 

1. Exhibit 19- SPED language that has sunset, Memo of Understanding regarding inclusion of 

students. 

 

2. III. A. 1 Mandatory Participation of Health Benefits. (lines 6-8) 

 

3. VI. C. 2 Language about transfer/reassignment  

 

4. Hourly Rates (several different categories) 

 

5. IX. 8 TOSA evaluation language 

 

6. XII A & B Class size ratios  

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 

To be assessed during negotiations. 

 

Public Hearing Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 54



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 
 

At the Board of Education meeting to be held at 7:00 p.m. on Thursday, March 8, 2018, at 

435 Hillcrest Avenue, Pacific Grove, California at the District Office, a public hearing is 

scheduled in compliance with the requirements of Government Code Section 3457 to provide 

an opportunity for the community to comment on the following: 

 

Initial Proposal for Negotiations Submitted by the Pacific Grove Teachers Association 

Affiliate of the California Teachers Association for the 2017-18 School Year 

 

The Pacific Grove Teachers Association, California Teachers Association, has submitted an 

initial proposal for the collective bargaining agreement between the Board of Education of 

Pacific Grove Unified School District and their association. 

 

Government Code Section 3457 provides the basis and procedures for the recognition of the 

Pacific Grove Teachers Association, California Teachers Association’s Initial Proposal for 

Negotiations with the Pacific Grove Unified School District for the 2017-18 school year. 

New subjects of meeting and negotiating arising after approval of this initial proposal shall 

be made public within 24 hours.  

 

The Pacific Grove Teachers Association is proposing to negotiate the following sections of 

the Certificated Bargaining Unit Agreement: 

 
1. Exhibit 19- SPED language that has sunset, Memo of Understanding regarding inclusion 

of students. 

 

2. III. A. 1 Mandatory Participation of Health Benefits. (lines 6-8) 

 

3. VI. C. 2 Language about transfer/reassignment  

 

4. Hourly Rates (several different categories) 

 

5. IX. 8 TOSA evaluation language 

 

6. XII A & B Class size ratios  

 

Posted:   Wednesday, February 28, 2018 

 

Copies posted at the PGUSD District Office and school sites 

 

PACIFIC GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
435 Hillcrest Avenue     Pacific Grove, CA  93950 

Ralph Gomez Porras 

Superintendent 
(831) 646-6520 

Fax (831) 646-6500 
rporras@pgusd.org 

Rick Miller 

Assistant Superintendent 
Business Services 

(831) 646-6509 
rmiller@pgusd.org www.pgusd.org 

Public Hearing Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 55



Spring 2018 Sunshine List 

 

1. Exhibit 19- SPED language that has sunset, Memo of Understanding regarding inclusion of 

students. 

 

2. III. A. 1 Mandatory Participation of Health Benefits. (lines 6-8) 

 

3. VI. C. 2 Language about transfer/reassignment  

 

4. Hourly Rates (several different categories) 

 

5. IX. 8 TOSA evaluation language 

 

6. XII A & B Class size ratios  

Public Hearing Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 56



  

SUBJECT:  Approval of Pacific Grove Teachers Association Sunshine List for 2017-18 

 

PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE:  Ralph Gómez Porras, Superintendent 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

The District Administration recommends that the Board review and approve the sunshine topics for the 

2017-18 PGTA negotiations. [A copy of the sunshine list was posted at each school site five business 

days prior to the Board meeting.] 

 

INFORMATION: 

 

Government Code Section 3457 provides the basis and procedures for the recognition of the Pacific 

Grove Teachers Association’s initial proposal for negotiations with the Pacific Grove Unified  

School District for the 2017-18 school year. The public hearing will provide an opportunity for the 

community to comment on the following: 

 

1. Exhibit 19- SPED language that has sunset, Memo of Understanding regarding inclusion of 

students. 

 

2. III. A. 1 Mandatory Participation of Health Benefits. (lines 6-8) 

 

3. VI. C. 2 Language about transfer/reassignment  

 

4. Hourly Rates (several different categories) 

 

5. IX. 8 TOSA evaluation language 

 

6. XII A & B Class size ratios  

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 

To be assessed during negotiations. 

Action/Discussion Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 57



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 
 

At the Board of Education meeting to be held at 7:00 p.m. on Thursday, March 8, 2018, at 

435 Hillcrest Avenue, Pacific Grove, California at the District Office, a public hearing is 

scheduled in compliance with the requirements of Government Code Section 3457 to provide 

an opportunity for the community to comment on the following: 

 

Initial Proposal for Negotiations Submitted by the Pacific Grove Teachers Association 

Affiliate of the California Teachers Association for the 2017-18 School Year 

 

The Pacific Grove Teachers Association, California Teachers Association, has submitted an 

initial proposal for the collective bargaining agreement between the Board of Education of 

Pacific Grove Unified School District and their association. 

 

Government Code Section 3457 provides the basis and procedures for the recognition of the 

Pacific Grove Teachers Association, California Teachers Association’s Initial Proposal for 

Negotiations with the Pacific Grove Unified School District for the 2017-18 school year. 

New subjects of meeting and negotiating arising after approval of this initial proposal shall 

be made public within 24 hours.  

 

The Pacific Grove Teachers Association is proposing to negotiate the following sections of 

the Certificated Bargaining Unit Agreement: 

 
1. Exhibit 19- SPED language that has sunset, Memo of Understanding regarding inclusion 

of students. 

 

2. III. A. 1 Mandatory Participation of Health Benefits. (lines 6-8) 

 

3. VI. C. 2 Language about transfer/reassignment  

 

4. Hourly Rates (several different categories) 

 

5. IX. 8 TOSA evaluation language 

 

6. XII A & B Class size ratios  

 

Posted:   Wednesday, February 28, 2018 

 

Copies posted at the PGUSD District Office and school sites 

 

PACIFIC GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
435 Hillcrest Avenue     Pacific Grove, CA  93950 

Ralph Gomez Porras 

Superintendent 
(831) 646-6520 

Fax (831) 646-6500 
rporras@pgusd.org 

Rick Miller 

Assistant Superintendent 
Business Services 

(831) 646-6509 
rmiller@pgusd.org www.pgusd.org 

Action/Discussion Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 58



Spring 2018 Sunshine List 

 

1. Exhibit 19- SPED language that has sunset, Memo of Understanding regarding inclusion of 

students. 

 

2. III. A. 1 Mandatory Participation of Health Benefits. (lines 6-8) 

 

3. VI. C. 2 Language about transfer/reassignment  

 

4. Hourly Rates (several different categories) 

 

5. IX. 8 TOSA evaluation language 

 

6. XII A & B Class size ratios  

Action/Discussion Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 59



  

SUBJECT: Public Hearing for the Pacific Grove Unified School District/Pacific Grove 

Teachers Association Negotiations Sunshine Topics – 2017-18 

 

PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE:  Matt Bell, PGUSD Lead Negotiator 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

The District Administration recommends that the Board hold a public hearing for the sunshine topics for 

the 2017-18 Pacific Grove Unified School District/Pacific Grove Teachers Association negotiations. [A 

copy of the sunshine list was posted at each school site five business days prior to the Board meeting.] 

 

INFORMATION: 

 

Based on Government Code 3547, Section A, the Pacific Grove Unified School District administration 

presents (“sunshines”) the following bargaining proposals/topics for inclusion in contract negotiations 

with PGTA for the 2017-18 school year.   

 

Exhibits 

A. The District is interested in establishing additional hourly professional rates for activities 

such as curriculum development or other appropriate responsibilities. 

B. The District is interested in reviewing the stipend schedule and potentially adding areas that 

are currently not covered. 

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 

While PGTA is in the first year of a two year salary agreement, there could still be fiscal ramifications 

associated with negotiation recommendations. These will be assessed during negotiations and brought to 

the Board. 

 

Public Hearing Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 60



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 
 
At the Board of Education meeting to be held at 7:00 p.m. on Thursday, March 8, 2018, at 435 

Hillcrest Avenue, Pacific Grove, California at the District Office, a public hearing is scheduled in 

compliance with the requirements of Government Code Section 3457 to provide an opportunity for 

the community to comment on the following: 

 

Initial Proposal for Negotiations Submitted by the Pacific Grove Unified School District and the 

Pacific Grove Teachers Association Affiliate of the California Teachers Association for the 

2017-18 School Year. 

 

The Pacific Grove Teachers Association, California Teachers Association, has submitted an initial 

proposal for the collective bargaining agreement between the Board of Education of Pacific Grove 

Unified School District and their association. Government Code Section 3457 provides the basis and 

procedures for the recognition of the Pacific Grove Teachers Association, California Teachers 

Association’s Initial Proposal for Negotiations with the Pacific Grove Unified School District for the 

2017-18 school year. New subjects of meeting and negotiating arising after approval of this initial 

proposal shall be made public within 24 hours.  

 

The Pacific Grove Unified School District is proposing to negotiate the following sections of the 

Certificated Bargaining Unit Agreement: 

 

Exhibits 

A. The District is interested in establishing additional hourly professional rates for 

activities such as curriculum development or other appropriate responsibilities. 

B. The District is interested in reviewing the stipend schedule and potentially adding areas 

that are currently not covered. 

 

Posted:   4:00 p.m., Thursday, March 1, 2018 

 

Copies posted at the PGUSD District Office and school sites 

 

PACIFIC GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
435 Hillcrest Avenue     Pacific Grove, CA  93950 

Ralph Gomez Porras 

Superintendent 
(831) 646-6520 

Fax (831) 646-6500 
rporras@pgusd.org 

Rick Miller 

Assistant Superintendent 
Business Services 

(831) 646-6509 
rmiller@pgusd.org www.pgusd.org 

Public Hearing Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 61



  

SUBJECT: Approval of the Pacific Grove Unified School District/Pacific Grove Teachers 

Association Negotiations Sunshine Topics – 2017-18 

 

PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE:  Matt Bell, PGUSD Lead Negotiator 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

The District Administration recommends that the Board approve the sunshine topics for the 2017-18 

Pacific Grove Unified School District/Pacific Grove Teachers Association negotiations. [A copy of the 

sunshine list was posted at each school site five business days prior to the Board meeting.] 

 

INFORMATION: 

 

Based on Government Code 3547, Section A, the Pacific Grove Unified School District administration 

presents (“sunshines”) the following bargaining proposals/topics for inclusion in contract negotiations 

with PGTA for the 2017-18 school year.   

 

Exhibits 

A. The District is interested in establishing additional hourly professional rates for activities 

such as curriculum development or other appropriate responsibilities. 

B. The District is interested in reviewing the stipend schedule and potentially adding areas that 

are currently not covered. 

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 

While PGTA is in the first year of a two year salary agreement, there could still be fiscal ramifications 

associated with negotiation recommendations. These will be assessed during negotiations and brought to 

the Board. 

 

Action/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 62



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 
 
At the Board of Education meeting to be held at 7:00 p.m. on Thursday, March 8, 2018, at 435 

Hillcrest Avenue, Pacific Grove, California at the District Office, a public hearing is scheduled in 

compliance with the requirements of Government Code Section 3457 to provide an opportunity for 

the community to comment on the following: 

 

Initial Proposal for Negotiations Submitted by the Pacific Grove Unified School District and the 

Pacific Grove Teachers Association Affiliate of the California Teachers Association for the 

2017-18 School Year. 

 

The Pacific Grove Teachers Association, California Teachers Association, has submitted an initial 

proposal for the collective bargaining agreement between the Board of Education of Pacific Grove 

Unified School District and their association. Government Code Section 3457 provides the basis and 

procedures for the recognition of the Pacific Grove Teachers Association, California Teachers 

Association’s Initial Proposal for Negotiations with the Pacific Grove Unified School District for the 

2017-18 school year. New subjects of meeting and negotiating arising after approval of this initial 

proposal shall be made public within 24 hours.  

 

The Pacific Grove Unified School District is proposing to negotiate the following sections of the 

Certificated Bargaining Unit Agreement: 

 

Exhibits 

A. The District is interested in establishing additional hourly professional rates for 

activities such as curriculum development or other appropriate responsibilities. 

B. The District is interested in reviewing the stipend schedule and potentially adding areas 

that are currently not covered. 

 

Posted:   4:00 p.m., Thursday, March 1, 2018 

 

Copies posted at the PGUSD District Office and school sites 

 

PACIFIC GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
435 Hillcrest Avenue     Pacific Grove, CA  93950 

Ralph Gomez Porras 

Superintendent 
(831) 646-6520 

Fax (831) 646-6500 
rporras@pgusd.org 

Rick Miller 

Assistant Superintendent 
Business Services 

(831) 646-6509 
rmiller@pgusd.org www.pgusd.org 

Action/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 63



  

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 1006 Demanding Federal Gun Control Action To Prevent Death 

And Injury 

 

PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE:  Ralph Gómez Porras, Superintendent  

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

The District Administration recommends that the Board review and approve Resolution No. 1006, 

demanding federal gun control action to prevent death and injury. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

Pacific Grove Unified School District continues to share in the nation’s collective grief following the 

Florida school shooting. Student safety is essential, and the District has extensive safety procedures in 

place, including site-specific safety plans, as well as a District Safety Director, Barbara Martinez, who 

will continue to review and improve safety procedures and training. 

 

Unfortunately, no amount of funding, staff or equipment will protect us from ineffective laws. Along with 

many school district across the nation, Pacific Grove Unified School District believes now is the time for 

action. We urgently require legislation that protects our students, staff and school communities.  

 

INFORMATION: 

 

Resolution No. 1006 Demanding Federal Gun Control Action To Prevent Death And Injury calls for 

action from our State and Federal Representatives to adopt stricter controls governing the sale, transfer, 

possession, manufacturing, and distribution of all firearms, dangerous weapons, and ammunition by:  

 

● Implementing enhanced background checks for purchasing assault weapons  
● Banning the purchase and sale of “assault” or semi- automatic rifles and of any accessories 

designed to increase a gun’s rate of fire  
● Implementing reasonable waiting periods and mandated training in the safe use of guns 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 

 None.  

 

Action/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 64



 

RESOLUTION NO. 1006 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE  

PACIFIC GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT DEMANDING 

FEDERAL GUN CONTROL ACTION TO PREVENT DEATH AND 

INJURY 

 

March 8, 2018 

 

WHEREAS, Gun violence in the United States, resulting in over 30,000 deaths annually 

and 80,000 non-fatal injuries, including homicides, suicides, and accidental shootings, is 

unacceptable and demands immediate attention and action; and 

 

WHEREAS, Senseless and tragic mass shootings at places such as schools, colleges, and 

universities; movie theatres; music festivals; hospitals and medical clinics; shopping malls; and 

religious institutions have highlighted the dangers of and clearly demonstrates that gun-related 

violence can occur any place at any time; and 

 

WHEREAS, Community violence, which is often gun violence that occurs in a 

community but does not directly impact a child, still negatively impacts learning, health, and 

behavior, interfering with the ability of students to succeed in school and in life;   

 

WHEREAS, The crisis of gun violence in our country necessitates a sustained, 

coordinated, and collaborative effort involving entire communities, elected officials at every level 

of government, law enforcement, and the entire criminal justice system; and 

 

WHEREAS, We strive to use data to make informed decisions about public policy and 

must also look to the evidence about gun violence to make rational choices about the gun control 

policies needed to protect our children and their safety; and 

 

WHEREAS, Elected officials must commit to closing gaps in the current patchwork of 

regulation, including those gaps that enable felons, people convicted of domestic violence, 

children, those found to be a danger to themselves or others, and other prohibited persons to 

access firearms, and those that allow the trafficking of illegal guns; and 

 

WHEREAS, Since the Sandy Hook Massacre in 2012, where twenty 6- and 7-year-old 

children and six members of the school’s staff were murdered by a single gunman using a semi-

automatic handgun and semi-automatic rifle, there have been more than 200 school shootings 

nationwide with 138 people killed and another 300 people injured, shattering communities and 

leaving emotional scars; 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, That the Pacific Grove Unified School 

District Board of Trustees demands action from our State and Federal Representatives to adopt 

stricter controls governing the sale, transfer, possession, manufacturing, and distribution of all 

firearms, dangerous weapons, and ammunition; and be it further 

 

RESOLVED, That those stricter controls include not only comprehensive and thorough 

background checks of all purchases of firearms, including curios and relics; dangerous weapons; 

and ammunition; and include the purchase of those items facilitated through the internet and at 

gun shows; but also an outright ban on semi-automatic firearms, high-capacity magazines, armor-

piercing ammunition, bump stocks, and any other equipment, alteration, or modification that 

Action/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 65



-2- 

would increase a firearm’s capacity for ammunition or rate of fire; as well as reasonable waiting 

periods and mandated training in the safe use of guns; and be it further 

 

RESOLVED, That we support the elimination of restrictions on the collection and 

compiling of data related to violence perpetrated with firearms, including research into the causes 

and consequences of gun violence, such as that research that was begun by the Centers for 

Disease Control and Prevention but abruptly halted in 1996 at the behest of the National Rifle 

Association and their influence over Congress; and be it further 

 

RESOLVED, That the Pacific Grove Unified School District supports organized student 

and adult ally action to amplify students’ voices and work toward creating a future where children 

are no longer murdered in schools, including such activities as sit-ins, civics training, voter 

registration campaigns, and other acts of civil disobedience and peaceful protest; and be it further 

 

RESOLVED, That the Pacific Grove Unified School District transmit copies of this 

resolution to our legislative representatives and that we demand those officials take immediate 

action to enact meaningful gun control legislation and prevent even one more child being harmed 

by gunfire. 

 

 

 * * * * * * * 

The foregoing Resolution was adopted by the Board of Education of the Pacific Grove 

Unified School District, being the Board authorized by law to make the designations therein 

contained by the following vote, on March 8, 2018. 

 

Adopted by the following votes:  

 

AYES: 

 

 

NOES: 

 

 

ABSENT: 

 

 

ABSTAIN: 

 

  

Attest: 

  

   

President of the Board 

 

 

 

 

  

Clerk of the Board 

 

Action/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 66



SUBJECT: Approval of Tentative Agreement with California School Employees Association 

PERSON RESPONSIBLE: Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent for Business Services  

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The Administration recommends that the Board review and approve the salary schedule increase for the 

employees of the California School Employees Association (CSEA). 

 

BACKGROUND: 

All changes to contracts between the District and employee groups requires approval by the Board. In 

addition, AB 1200 requires the District to submit details of all negotiated salary agreements to the 

Monterey County Office of Education (MCOE) for their review and approval prior to Board action. 

This salary schedule increase was previously approved by the Board on June 29, 2017 at 3.00% for 2017-

18 and 3.00% for 2018-19. Since then, the District and CSEA have agreed to a salary increase of 3.50% 

for 2017-18 (an additional 0.50%) and 3.20% for 2018-19 (an additional 0.20%). 

 

INFORMATION: 

This proposed agreement covers both 2017-18 and 2018-19 fiscal years: 

1) 2017-18 – Retroactive to July 1, 2017, the 2017-18 CSEA salary schedule will be increased an 

additional 0.50%. 

 

2) 2018-19 – Effective July 1, 2018, the 2018-19 CSEA salary schedule will be increased an 

additional 0.20% 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

$30,500 per year, for the 2017-18 fiscal year. 

$12,200 per year, for the 2018-19 fiscal year. 

Action/Discussion Item D

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 67



SUBJECT: Approval of Pacific Grove Unified School District Confidential Employees Agreement 

PERSON RESPONSIBLE: Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent for Business Services  

RECOMMENDATION: 

The Administration recommends that the Board review and approve the agreement between the Pacific 

Grove Unified School District and the Confidential Employees. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

All changes to agreements between the District and the Confidential Employees require approval by the 

Board. However, AB 1200 does not require the District to submit details of agreements with non-

bargaining units to the County Office of Education (MCOE) for review.  

 

INFORMATION: 

This proposed agreement covers two fiscal years: 

1) 2017-18 – All Confidential employees will receive a 3.00% salary increase, retroactive to July 1, 

2017. (note: this amount has already be approved) 

 

An additional 0.50% will be added to the Confidential salary schedule, and will be paid 

retroactively to July 1, 2017. 

  

2) 2018-19 – All Confidential employees will receive a 3.00% salary increase, effective July 1, 

2018. (note: this amount has already been approved) 

 

An additional 0.20% will be added to the Confidential salary schedule starting July 1, 2018. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

An increase to Payroll related expenditures of approximately $3,000 in 2017-18 and $1,200 in 2018-19. 

Action/Discussion Item E

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 68



SUBJECT: Approval of Pacific Grove Unified School District Administrative Employees Agreement 

PERSON RESPONSIBLE: Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent for Business Services  

RECOMMENDATION: 

The Administration recommends that the Board review and approve the agreement between the Pacific 

Grove Unified School District and the Administrative Employees. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

All changes to agreements between the District and the Administrative Employees require approval by the 

Board. However, AB 1200 does not require the District to submit details of agreements with non-

bargaining units to the County Office of Education (MCOE) for review.  

 

INFORMATION: 

This proposed agreement covers two fiscal years: 

1) 2017-18 – All Administrative employees will receive a 3.00% salary increase, retroactive to July 

1, 2017. (note: this amount has already be approved) 

 

An additional 0.50% will be added to the Administrative salary schedule, and will be paid 

retroactively to July 1, 2017. 

  

2) 2018-19 – All Administrative employees will receive a 3.00% salary increase, effective July 1, 

2018. (note: this amount has already been approved) 

 

An additional 0.20% will be added to the Administrative salary schedule starting July 1, 

2018. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

An increase to Payroll related expenditures of approximately $13,300 in 2017-18 and $5,500 in 2018-19. 

Action/Discussion Item F

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 69



SUBJECT: Approval of Pacific Grove Unified School District Adult Education Employees Agreement 

PERSON RESPONSIBLE: Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent for Business Services  

RECOMMENDATION: 

The Administration recommends that the Board review and approve the agreement between the Pacific 

Grove Unified School District and the Adult Education Employees. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

All changes to agreements between the District and the Adult Education Employees require approval by 

the Board. However, AB 1200 does not require the District to submit details of agreements with non-

bargaining units to the County Office of Education (MCOE) for review.  

 

INFORMATION: 

This proposed agreement covers two fiscal years: 

1) 2017-18 – All Adult Education employees will receive a 3.00% salary increase, effective July 1, 

2017. (note: this amount has already be approved) 

 

An additional 0.50% will be added to the Adult Education salary schedule, effective March 

1, 2018. 

  

2) 2018-19 – All Adult Education employees will receive a 3.00% salary increase, effective July 1, 

2018. (note: this amount has already been approved) 

 

An additional 0.20% will be added to the Adult Education salary schedule starting July 1, 

2018. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

An increase to Payroll related expenditures of approximately $3,100 in 2017-18 and $1,240 in 2018-19. 

Action/Discussion Item G

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 70



SUBJECT: Approval of Amendments to the Assistant Superintendent's 2017 Contract  

 

PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE:    Ralph Gómez Porras, Superintendent 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the Assistant Superintendent's contract 

amendments and compensation adjustments for the 2017 - 2019 school years as proposed. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

The District Assistant Superintendent works as a contracted employee to the Governing Board. This 

contract governs his term of employment and compensation. 

 

INFORMATION: 

 

The Board, on an annual basis, reviews the Assistant Superintendent's contract and compensation.  

Proposed modifications are noted in the "Amendment to Contract of Employment." 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 

The proposed contract amendment reflects a compensation adjustment of 6.70% across two (2) years, 

which is commensurate with that of other district employees, and renewal of the terms of service to two 

years, July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2019. 

 

 

 

Action/Discussion Item H

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 71



AMENDMENTS TO CONTRACT OF EMPLOYMENT 

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 

 

The Governing Board of Pacific Grove Unified School District ("Board") and Richard Miller ("Assistant 

Superintendent") agree that the Assistant Superintendent's Contract shall be amended from the previous 

year, to include the following: 

 

A.  The employment contract shall be effective July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2019. 

 

B.   

Board agrees to pay Assistant Superintendent an annual compensation of $208,371.00 payable in 

twelve (12) equal monthly installments retroactive to July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018. Beginning 

July 1, 2018, the Board agrees to pay the Assistant Superintendent an annual compensation of 

$215,039.00. The July 1, 2018 salary shall remain the same through the remaining term of this contract 

unless otherwise adjusted by the Board. This total compensation of 6.7% across two years is 

commensurate with the increases grated to other district employees. 

 

A copy of the revised contract with the above listed amendments has been supplied to the Board.  The 

contract will be available for viewing at the District Office and a copy available at the March 8, 2018 

Board meeting. 

 

 

 

Action/Discussion Item H

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 72



Assistant Superintendent, Business Services Contract, 2017-2019 

 Page 1 of 4 

PACIFIC GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT CONTRACT 
 

This Employment Agreement (“Agreement”) is made on this 8th day of March, 2018, by and between the 

Governing Board of Pacific Grove Unified School District (“District”) and Richard Miller (“Assistant 

Superintendent”). 

 

1. Term – The District hereby employs Richard Miller as Assistant Superintendent for Business 

Services at Pacific Grove Unified School District, commencing on July 1, 2017 and continuing 

through June 30, 2019. 

 

2. Salary – Board agrees to pay Assistant Superintendent an annual compensation of $208,371.00 

payable in twelve (12) equal monthly installments retroactive to July 1, 2017 through June 30, 

2018.  The July 1, 2017 salary shall increase to $215,039.00 effective July 1, 2018 and shall remain 

the same through June 30, 2019 unless otherwise adjusted by the Board. 

 

The Superintendent, after determining satisfactory evaluation of the Assistant Superintendent, may 

recommend to the Board of Education that the Assistant Superintendent receive an increase in 

compensation which may serve in lieu of the generally applied increase listed in the following 

paragraph.  This determination can be made at any time at the direction of the Superintendent.  A 

change in salary shall not constitute the creation of a new Agreement, nor extend the termination 

date of this agreement. 

 

Unless the Board and Assistant Superintendent mutually agree to a different amount for an annual 

increase to the Assistant Superintendent’s compensation, the Assistant Superintendent’s 

compensation shall be increased each year by the same percentage increase and/or one-time 

payment, if any, received by the District’s classified employee bargaining unit. 

 

3. Fringe Benefits –The Assistant Superintendent shall also be entitled to receive a Health Care 

Allowance of $3,000 per year directed toward health coverage under the District’s MCSIG medical, 

dental and vision insurance. This Health Care Allowance shall continue as a post–retirement benefit 

through age 65 – consistent with other District employee retirement provisions.  This fringe benefits 

package shall stay in force during the term of this Agreement. 

 

4. Work Days – The Assistant Superintendent shall work 225 days of service each year (July 1st 

through June 30th). Under this contract, the work calendar shall be approved by the Superintendent 

each July. If any workdays are to be carried over to the following year, prior approval from the 

Superintendent must be obtained. No more than ten workdays may be accrued and carried forward. 

 

5. Sick Leave – The Assistant Superintendent is entitled to one sick day per month of employment 

by the District. Sick leave may be accrued and applied to PERS Retirement.  

 

6. Cell Phone and Vehicle Expense – The Assistant Superintendent is required to have a cell phone 

and to have a vehicle.  The Assistant Superintendent agrees that base salary provided in Section 2 

is sufficient to include these costs. Therefore, the Assistant Superintendent waives any and all 

claims for reimbursement for cell phone-related expenses, and for vehicle reimbursement for travel 

within Monterey County. Work related mileage accrued on a monthly basis outside of Monterey 

County may be claimed at the District’s approved rate. 

 

7. Expenses – The Assistant Superintendent shall be reimbursed for all documented actual necessary 

job related expenses, which have been authorized by Board policy and have received prior approval 

Action/Discussion Item H

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 73



Assistant Superintendent, Business Services Contract, 2017-2019 

 Page 2 of 4 

from the Superintendent.  Included in this shall be the cost of membership in a professional 

organization for school business officials. 

 

8. Assistant Superintendent General Duties – The Assistant Superintendent is directly responsible 

to the Superintendent as a technical expert whose primary duty is the financial operation of the 

District, and the development and implementation of the annual budget.  In addition, the Assistant 

Superintendent: 

 Oversees the accounting, payroll, budgeting, purchasing, attendance, internal control, 

maintenance, buildings, grounds and food services, transportation, disaster preparedness, 

facility usage, insurance programs and loss control. 

 Evaluates employees under his jurisdiction using timelines and procedures noted in collective 

bargaining contracts.  

 Advises the Superintendent in a timely manner about financial and budgetary issues and threats 

to the financial well-being of the District, including sources of funds that might be available to 

implement present and contemplated District programs. 

 Presentations of required reports to the Superintendent prior to public release. Examples: 

 First and second interim reports 

 Draft budget for new year 

 February - School Expenditure Summary  

 August - Property Tax Report 

 November/March - District budget review 

 Negotiation proposals 

 Others upon request 

 Presents options and solutions that will enact the goals of the District and directions of the 

Superintendent. 

 Maintains and improves professional competence by attending professional development 

meetings and conferences. 

 Establishes and maintains positive staff relationships and actively seeks solutions that will 

enable schools to offer a successful educational program. 

 Keeps the Superintendent informed in a timely manner of all administrative and related issues 

associated with the operation of the school District, and discusses these issues with the 

Superintendent prior to public or staff review. 

 Serves on all committees and completes all assigned duties as directed by the Superintendent. 

 Supervises and coordinates District Measure D and general construction efforts.   

 Changes in the duties may occur at the direction of the Superintendent. 

 

9. Evaluation – The Assistant Superintendent’s evaluation will include both performance of duties 

and professional growth, and shall review the following areas: 

 Administrative skills, business services, communication and interpersonal skills. 

 Supervision of all departments assigned (i.e. business, custodians, grounds, maintenance, 

transportation and food services). 

 Positive, affirmative support for the attainment of District’s yearly educational goals. 

 Completion of goals assigned by the Superintendent. 

 All duties noted in the Assistant Superintendent for Business Services job description. 

 The Assistant Superintendent, in cooperation with the Superintendent, may choose to develop 

an evaluation document. 

 

 

In addition, any contract extension or salary increase shall be approved by the Board in open session at 

a regular meeting of the Board and reflected in the minutes of such meeting.    

Action/Discussion Item H

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 74



Assistant Superintendent, Business Services Contract, 2017-2019 

 Page 3 of 4 

 

10. Termination of Contract– Mutual Consent: Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, 

this Agreement may be terminated at any time by mutual consent of the Board of Education and 

the Assistant Superintendent.  Any party seeking to terminate the agreement shall give 60-day 

written notice to the other party. 

 

11. Termination Without Cause – If the District chooses to terminate this Agreement prior to its 

expiration, due to reasons other than job abandonment or conviction of criminal activities, then, in 

accordance with Government Code 53260, the District shall pay to the Assistant Superintendent an 

amount equal to the current monthly salary of the Assistant Superintendent at the time of 

termination multiplied by the number of months remaining on the unexpired contract up to a 

maximum of 12 months.  In addition, the District shall continue to contribute to the employee’s 

medical insurance, at the same level as prior to termination, for the remaining time of the unexpired 

contract term up to nine months or until the employee finds other employment, whichever occurs 

first. 

 

12. Non-Renewal of Agreement – The Board of Education, at the recommendation of the 

Superintendent, may elect not to renew this agreement at the end of its term, for any reason, by 

providing a 45-day written notice to the Assistant Superintendent, in accordance to the Education 

Code Section 35031.   

 

13. Termination for Cause – The Assistant Superintendent’s status and all rights under this agreement 

may be terminated by the Board of Education at any time for, but not limited to, breech of contract, 

any grounds enumerated in the Education Code, or the Assistant Superintendent’s failure to 

perform responsibilities as set forth in this Agreement, or as defined by law.  Within 30 days of 

receipt of a written statement identifying the grounds for termination, the Assistant Superintendent 

shall be entitled to a conference with the Superintendent and Board of Education.  This conference 

will be the Assistant Superintendent’s exclusive right to any hearing. 

 

14. Abuse of Office Provisions - In accordance with Government Code section 53243 et seq., and as 

a separate contractual obligation, if the Assistant Superintendent receives a paid leave of absence 

or cash settlement and this Agreement is terminated for any reason, such paid leave or cash 

settlement shall be fully reimbursed to the District by the Assistant Superintendent if the Assistant 

Superintendent is convicted of a crime involving an abuse of office or the position of Assistant 

Superintendent. In addition, if the District funds the criminal defense of the Assistant 

Superintendent against charges involving abuse of office or position and the Assistant 

Superintendent is then convicted of such charges, the Assistant Superintendent shall fully reimburse 

the District all funds expended for the Assistant Superintendent’s criminal defense.  For purposes 

of this provision, “abuse of office or position” means either of the following:  (a) an abuse of public 

authority, including, but not limited to, waste, fraud, and violation of the law under color of 

authority and (b) a crime against public justice, including but not limited to, a crime described in 

Title 7 (commencing with Section 92) of Part 1 of the Penal Code. 

 

15.  General Provisions  
a. Governing Law and Venue – This agreement and the rights, obligations of the parties shall be 

governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of California.  

 

b. Entire Agreement – This agreement contains the entire agreement and understanding between 

the parties.  There are no oral understandings, terms or conditions and neither party has relied 

upon any representation expressed or implied not contained in this agreement, including Board 

policies that may be deemed to infer an employment benefit. 

Action/Discussion Item H

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 75



Assistant Superintendent, Business Services Contract, 2017-2019 

 Page 4 of 4 

 

c. No Assignment – The Assistant Superintendent may not assign or transfer any rights granted 

or obligations assumed under this agreement. 

 

d. Modification – This agreement cannot be changed or supplemented orally.  It may be modified 

or superseded only by a written instrument executed by both parties.  Any party requesting a 

modification shall give 30 days written notice to the other party. 

 

e. Severability – If any provision of this agreement is ruled to be invalid or unenforceable by a 

court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining provisions of the agreement shall continue in 

full force and effect.   

 

f. Professional Liability – The District agrees that it shall defend, hold harmless and indemnify 

the Assistant Superintendent from any and all demands, claims, suits, actions and legal 

proceedings brought against the Assistant Superintendent in his official capacity as agent and 

employee of the District, provided the incident arose while the Assistant Superintendent was 

acting in the scope of his employment and excluding criminal litigation.  The District shall 

provide public liability insurance for the Assistant Superintendent to cover legal expenses in 

the defense of claims and related judgments resulting from his functions as Assistant 

Superintendent.  Coverage shall not apply for any loss, claim or suit arising out of the 

intentional violation of a penal statute or ordinance committed by or with the knowledge or 

consent of the Assistant Superintendent.    The District shall provide Legal Expenses for any 

action brought against the Assistant Superintendent seeking resulting damages from his 

functions as Assistant Superintendent and will reimburse him for any portion of such expense 

and judgment not covered by insurance.  However, in no event will individual Board members 

be considered personally liable for indemnifying the Assistant Superintendent against such 

demands, claims, suits, actions and/or legal proceedings. 

 

    
 President, Board of Trustees,  Date 

 Pacific Grove Unified School District 

 

 

    
 Superintendent  Date 

 

 

    
 Assistant Superintendent  Date 

Action/Discussion Item H

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 76



SUBJECT: Approval of the 2017-18 Second Interim Report 

PERSON RESPONSIBLE: Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent for Business Services  

 

RECOMMENDATION:  

The Administration recommends that the Board approve the 2017-18 Second Interim Report.  

 

BACKGROUND: 

Under current state law, school districts are required to formally update and review their operating 

budgets at least twice per year. The First Interim Report reflects the results of operations through October 

31, and must be approved by the Board and submitted to the County Office of Education by December 15 

each year.  

In March, the Board reviews and approves the Second Interim Report, which reflects the results of 

operations through January 31, and must be submitted to the County Office of Education by March 15. 

 

INFORMATION: 

The attached Second Interim Report indicates that, based on current information and projections, the 

District’s General Fund will have a positive ending fund balance, a positive cash flow, and the District 

will be able to meet its financial obligations for the current year and subsequent two years. 

With revenues of $31,643,614 and expenditures of $33,009,996, the General Fund is budgeted to run a 

net deficit of $1,366,382 for the current year. At year end, this deficit is expected to be reduced by 

approximately $300,000, once unspent budgets are transferred to the Ending Fund Balance.  

The Ending Fund Balance will remain positive, and the District will be able to meet its minimum reserve 

requirement of 3.00%. Unrestricted General Fund reserves will decrease in 2017-18 due to the deficit 

spending situation, ending up at approximately 11.0%. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

None 

Action/Discussion Item I

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 77



Action/Discussion Item I

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 78



Action/Discussion Item I

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 79



Action/Discussion Item I

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 80



Action/Discussion Item I

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 81



Action/Discussion Item I

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 82



Action/Discussion Item I

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 83



Action/Discussion Item I

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 84



Action/Discussion Item I

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 85



Action/Discussion Item I

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 86



Action/Discussion Item I

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 87



Action/Discussion Item I

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 88



Action/Discussion Item I

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 89



Action/Discussion Item I

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 90



Action/Discussion Item I

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 91



Action/Discussion Item I

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 92



Action/Discussion Item I

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 93



Action/Discussion Item I

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 94



Action/Discussion Item I

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 95



Action/Discussion Item I

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 96



Action/Discussion Item I

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 97



Action/Discussion Item I

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 98



Action/Discussion Item I

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 99



Action/Discussion Item I

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 100



Action/Discussion Item I

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 101



Action/Discussion Item I

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 102



Action/Discussion Item I

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 103



Action/Discussion Item I

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 104



SUBJECT:   Elementary School Principal Job Description 

 

PERSON RESPONSIBLE:  Billie Mankey, Director II, Human Resources  

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

The District Administration recommends the Board review and approve the Elementary School Principal job 

description as presented. 

 

BACKGROUND/INFORMATION/DESCRIPTION:   

 

The job description presented reflects the current levels of work direction/assignment and expectations for the 

Elementary Principal.  

 

FUNDING: 

 

No change. This position is currently accounted for in the budget. 

  

 

 

 

Action/Discussion Item J

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 105



03/01/18 

         

PACIFIC GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

JOB DESCRIPTION 
 

POSITION TITLE: ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL  

 

DEFINITION:  Under the direction of Superintendent, the Elementary School Principal is the 

instructional leader and administrative officer and shall administer and oversee the school plant, 

supervise student activities, provides leadership in the development and implementation of 

curriculum and the supervision of certificated and classified staff. The Elementary School 

Principal is responsible for the total operation of the school and school culture and is a member 

of the Superintendent’s Management Team. 

 

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS:  Duties may include, but are not limited to, the following: 

 Oversee and direct all activities related to the school’s curriculum, programs, personnel, and 

facilities in accordance with State, County and District regulations, policies, and procedures 

 As a member of the Superintendent’s management team, support district-wide efforts to 

improve teaching and learning; build sound relations with the District Office 

 Provide leadership in curriculum, instruction guidance, and support services  

 Set and maintain high expectations for faculty, staff and students, with a focus on continuous 

improvement in teaching and learning 

 Establish a school wide culture conducive to excellence in learning and one that supports the 

growth and development of all students 

 Observe and evaluate certificated and classified staff, curriculum development and 

implementation, instruction and the improvement of instruction 

 Articulate the elementary school’s curricular program and outcome with that of the middle 

school  

 Lead and train staff in the use of student assessments and interpreting results to inform 

decisions about curriculum, special programs, instruction, and professional development 

 Provide and support professional development for all staff 

 Assure equity in all programs 

 Administer and supervise the student discipline program 

 Organize, direct and supervise the student activities program 

 Develop and implement a system where the educational program and activities of the school 

are regularly communicated to parents 

 Responsible for development of the master schedule 

 Participate as the lead panel member for school site employee interviews and 

recommendations to Human Resources; provides orientation, training, and support for new 

employees at the school 

 Work with guidance counselors in testing, program planning, monitoring, and in other 

appropriate guidance activities 

 Responsible for all activities related to the health, education and welfare of all students 

within the school 

 Lead faculty meetings, attends PTA meetings, School site council, advisory committees, 

School Board and others as requested beyond the regular work day 

 Coordinate student testing programs 

 Assists with IEPs, Student Study Teams and 504 plans 

 Responsible for implementing drug, alcohol, tobacco and anti-bullying  

programs, the school safety and following the district safety plan for overall school safety 

Action/Discussion Item J

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 106



03/01/18 

 

 

POSITION TITLE: ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL, Continued  

 Responsible for the continuing implementation of school wide technology 

 Responsible for all pupil personnel activities including discipline referrals from staff 

 Responsible for school finance and budget preparation 

 Responsible for the routine administrative details of the office, including the keeping of a 

school calendar, maintenance of pupil personnel records, attendance accountability , staff 

files, monitoring volunteers, and the control of school keys 

 Maintain direct and cooperative working relationships with other district level 

administrators 

 Perform additional duties assigned by the Superintendent 
 

QUALIFICATIONS 

 Knowledge of: 

 Grade level curriculum, instructional strategies and assessment 

 Principles and practices of leadership, management, supervision and training 

 Curriculum design, planning, development, implementation and evaluation 

 Current State curricular standards 

 Pertinent laws and regulations 

 Data analysis and utilization 

 District organizational systems 

 School wide student discipline program implementation 

 Conflict resolution, time management and organization 

 Managing a school facility 

 

Ability to: 

 Establish positive rapport with students, staff, parents and community 

 Work effectively with students having academic or behavioral difficulties 

 Set high-level goals, develop long-range plans, problem-solve, lead and accept personal 

accountability for moving in the direction of the goals 

 Prioritize, organize, and multi-task 

 Coach and mentor staff using a reflective approach for dialogue to reach collaboration and/or 

consensus 

 Operate a computer and standard office equipment while utilizing a variety of computer 

software 

 Establish and maintain working relationships and work collaboratively with other 

administrative leaders in carrying out the work of the District 

 Interpret, apply and explain rules, regulations, policies and procedures 

 Communicate effectively in English both orally and in writing 

 Perform under demanding, often stressful and varied work schedules with the ability to 

remain flexible and focused during interruptions and distractions 

 Meet deadlines and schedules 

 Display tact and courtesy; understand and be sensitive to cultural diversity 

 Maintain confidentiality 

 Maintain and improve professional competence through professional development 

 Problem solve and find solutions 

 Serve on all committees as directed by the Superintendent 

Action/Discussion Item J

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 107



03/01/18 

 

POSITION TITLE: ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL, Continued  

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE 

 Baccalaureate Degree, Master’s Degree is desirable 

 Possession of a Valid California Administrative Credential 

 Possession of a Valid California Teaching Credential  

 Demonstrated successful teaching and administrative experience with increasing 

responsibility, in the assigned grade level preferred 

 Valid CA Driver’s License  

 

PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS: Incorporated within one or more of the essential functions of 

the position are the essential physical requirements 

 See, for purposes of working on the computer, observing support staff and reading materials, 

reports, budgets and other printed matter 

 Understand speech at normal levels in person or on the telephone 

 Ability to communicate in English so others will be able to clearly understand a normal 

conversation in person or on the telephone 

 Sit, stand, and walk for extended periods of time, and occasionally run 

 Operate equipment, computer, copy machine and other office equipment with dexterity 

 Think clearly and rationally to solve problems, make good judgments and decisions 

 Perform the essential functions of this position in an accurate, neat, timely fashion 

 Meet the travel requirements of this position including driving between school sites as 

needed 

 Lift and carry up to 40 pounds and occasionally 80 pounds 

 Physical agility to push/pull, squat, twist, turn, bend, stoop, and to reach in all directions 

 

WORKING CONDITIONS: 

 

Indoor/Outdoor environment, standing and walking for prolonged periods of time; office 

working environment subject to sitting at a desk for long periods of time, bending, crouching, 

kneeling, pushing/pulling of file drawers, reaching in all directions, and prolonged periods of 

time working at a computer terminal. 

 

 

NOTE:  This list of essential functions and physical requirements is not exhaustive and may be 

supplemented as necessary in accordance with the requirements of the job.  Pacific Grove 

Unified School District adheres to the provisions of Americans with Disabilities Act regarding 

reasonable accommodation procedures. 

 

 

 

Action/Discussion Item J

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 108



 

 

SUBJECT: Board Calendar/Future Meetings 

 

PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE:  Ralph Gómez Porras, Superintendent 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

The Administration recommends that the Board review and possibly modify the schedule of meeting dates on 

the attached calendar and determine, given information from the Administration, whether additional Board 

dates or modifications need to be established.  

 

BACKGROUND:  

 

The Board has approved Bylaw 9320, which states that regular Board meetings be held on the first and third 

Thursday of each month, from August through June. At the annual organizational meeting held in December, 

Trustees approves the meeting calendar as presented. The calendar is reviewed at each Board meeting.  

 

INFORMATION: 

 

Changes to the Board meeting dates must be approved by a majority vote of the Trustees.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Action/Discussion Item K

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 109



 

 

Board Meeting Calendar, 2017/18 School Year 
 

Jan. 25 

Regular Board Meeting Community High School 

 Report on Governor’s Budget Proposal                                           

 Preliminary enrollment projection for 2018/19 

 Property Tax Update 

 

Feb. 8 

Regular Board Meeting District Office 

 Budget projections and assumptions 

 Possible personnel action presented as information 

 Preliminary Review of Site Master Schedules 

 Maintenance/Facilities Update 

 

Mar. 8 

Regular Board Meeting District Office 

 Second Interim Report 

 Budget Revision #3 

 Possible personnel action (RIF) 

 Open House schedules reviewed 

 

Mar. 22 

Regular Board Meeting  District Office 

 Budget projections and assumptions 

 TRAN Resolution  

 Williams/Valenzuela Uniform Complaint Report  

 

Apr. 5 

Regular Board Meeting  District Office 

 Board Priorities for 2018/19 Instructional Program Design  

 Review of Strategic plan and LCAP 

 Begin Superintendent Evaluation 

 California Day of the Teacher 

 Week of the CSEA Employee 

 Approve 2018/19 Board meeting calendar, Aug. – Dec.  

 

April 26 

Regular Board Meeting  District Office 

 Review of Site Master Schedules 

 Review of Strategic plan and LCAP (as needed) 

 Review of Facilities Depreciation Schedule  
 

May 3 

 

Regular Board Meeting  District Office 
 Begin Superintendent Evaluation 

 California Day of the Teacher 

 Final Review of Site Master Schedules 

 Draft 2018/19 Board meeting calendar 

 Review of Strategic plan and LCAP 

 Safety/Discipline Report 
 

May 24 

 

Regular Board Meeting District Office 
 Week of the CSEA Employee 

 Retiree Reception 

 Review Bell Schedule for 2018/19 

 Superintendent’s evaluation 

 Identify Board member representatives for graduation 

 Review Facility Use Fee Schedule 

 LCAP Public Hearing 

 Review Governor’s revised budget 

 Present 2018/19 Budget 

 Maintenance/Facilities Update 

 

June 7 

Regular Board Meeting District Office 

 Adopt budget for 2018/19 

 Recommend approval of LCAP 

 Complete Superintendent Evaluation 

 Approval of contracts and purchase orders for 2018/19 
 

Action/Discussion Item K

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 110



SUBJECT:  Pacific Grove Unified School District Safety Update 

 

PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE:  Barbara Martinez, Director of School Safety 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

RECOMMENDATION:  

 

The District Administration recommends the Board review and be informed of Pacific Grove Unified 

School District response to recent incidents of school violence in our country and its impact on district 

schools and community. 

 

INFORMATION: 

 

Communication 

 

 District Communication to Community on BIG FIVE Immediate Response Protocols 

 Communication to Staff 

 Communication to Students 

 Multi District Community Safe School Forum 

 

Site Updates and Safety Training 

 

 March 14th National School Walk Out Day 

 Campus Law Enforcement Symposium  March 6th 

 Safety Drills 

 Lock Blocks 

 Fencing 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:   

 

No fiscal impact to the General Fund 

 

 

Information/Discussion Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 111



SUBJECT: Future Agenda Items 

 

PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE:  Ralph Gómez Porras, Superintendent 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

The Administration recommends that the Board review the list of future agenda items and direct 

Administration to add items to the list and/or schedule items for a particular agenda. 

 

BACKGROUND:  

 

Board Bylaw 9322 states in part that “Any member of the public or any Board member may request that a 

matter within the jurisdiction of the Board be placed on the agenda of a regular meeting.  The request 

[from a member of the public] must be …. submitted to the Superintendent or designee with supporting 

documents and information …” 

 

INFORMATION: 

 

Board members have the opportunity at the end of Open Session in a Regular Board meeting to request 

that items be added to the list for a future meeting.  Depending upon the timeliness of the item, it may 

also be assigned a particular meeting date. 

 

The following is a list of future agenda items as of the March 8, 2018 Regular Board Meeting: 

 

Affordable Housing Project Impacts to District  

Review of Teacher Evaluation Process 

Long Term Counseling Study (Winter 2018) 

 

Information/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 8, 2018 112


	AGENDA
	CONSENT
	Minutes of February 8, 2018
	Minutes of February 22, 2018
	Certificated Assignment Order #10
	Classified Assignment Order #10
	Acceptance of Donations
	Out of County or Overnight Activities
	Warrant Schedule No. 593
	Quarterly Treasurer's Report
	Budget Revision #3

	PUBLIC HEARING/ACTION ITEM A
	Public Hearing PGTA Sunshine List 
	Accept PGTA Sunshine List

	PUBLIC HEARING/ACTION ITEM B
	Public Hearing PGUSD/PGTA Sunshine List
	Accept PGUSD/PGTA Sunshine List

	ACTION/DISCUSSION
	Resolution No. 1006 Gun Control 
	Tentative Agreement CSEA 
	Confidential Employees Agreement
	Administrative Employees Agreement
	Adult Education Employees Agreement
	Assistant Supt 2017 Contract
	Second Interim Report
	Elementary School Principal Job Description
	Board Calendar/Future Meetings

	INFORMATION/DISCUSSION
	PGUSD Safety Update
	Future Agenda Items




